
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW BOARD 

 
TUESDAY 2ND MARCH 2010, AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
MEMBERS: Councillors S. R. Colella (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-

Chairman), Mrs. R. L. Dent, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, D. L. Pardoe, 
Mrs. C. J. Spencer and L. J. Turner 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. To receive apologies for absence  
 

2. Declarations of Interest and whipping arrangements  
 

3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board 
held on 2nd February 2010 (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

4. Verbal update on progress of Community Involvement in Local Democracy 
Task Group (Task Group Chairman: Councillor L. J. Turner)  
 

5. Forward Plan of Key Decisions (Pages 7 - 26) 
 

6. Work Programme (Pages 27 - 44) 
 

7. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature it cannot wait until the next meeting. 



- 2 - 

 
 

 K DICKS 
Chief Executive  

The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
22nd February 2010 
 



 

B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 

MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW BOARD 
 

TUESDAY, 2ND FEBRUARY 2010, AT 6.00 P.M. 
 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors S. R. Colella (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker (Vice-Chairman), 
Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, D. L. Pardoe, Mrs. C. J. Spencer and L. J. Turner 
 

 Observers:  Councillor Mrs. M. A. Sherrey JP 
 

 Officers:  Ms. J. Pickering, Mr. M. Carr, Ms. P. Ross and Mrs. A. Scarce 
 
 

41/09 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mrs. R. L. Dent. 
 

42/09 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS  
 
No declarations of interest or whipping arrangements were received. 
 

43/09 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board held on 3rd November 
2009 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed as a correct record. 
 

44/09 OLDER PEOPLE TASK GROUP REPORT  
 
The Chairman invited Councillor Mrs. M. Bunker, Chairman of the Older 
People Task Group to introduce the report. 
 
The Chairman of the Older People Task Group firstly thanked those involved 
in the Task Group, both Members and Officers and Ms. A. Sowton 
(Bromsgrove & Redditch Network, BARN) who was co-opted onto the Task 
Group, for their assistance.  She then went on to give details of the work 
carried out which included presentations from a variety of sources including 
Bromsgrove District Housing Trust (BDHT), Age Concern and an Independent 
Financial Advisor. 
 
The Task Group Chairman said they had contacted various partner agencies 
but had been disappointed that they had not received a response from the 
Parish Councils, as it was felt that they would be a useful contact to assist in 
making information available to the relevant residents.   
 
Members were advised that Wythall Parish Council were in fact arranging a 
“Seniors Information Day” in September 2010 and would be writing to all 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Overview Board 
Tuesday 2nd February 2010 

 

relevant agencies inviting them to attend in order to promote the services they 
provided and invited the Portfolio Holder for Vulnerable & Older People 
(including Lifeline) to attend.  The Portfolio Holder agreed that this was an 
excellent idea and the Board discussed in more detail the use of Older 
People’s Champions and how Parish Councillors could be supportive in this 
particular area. 
 
The Chairman of the Task Group gave details of the success which was 
achieved by promoting and publicising events being held with partner 
agencies to celebrate UK Older People’s Day.  Positive feedback had been 
received from residents and the Council’s Community Services had 
successfully participated in this event. 
 
The Task Group had identified the need to provide clear information on key 
services in a variety of formats and the need to establish a single point of 
contact for information on what services were available and how to access 
those services easily.  The recommendations within the report highlighted the 
importance of this and the need to raise awareness of the extensive range of 
existing services.  The creation of an A-Z Directory would be an integral part of 
communicating this information and it was important that it was done in a 
format that was “user friendly” and it was hoped that paper copies would be 
available, not just electronic versions.  Members then discussed the various 
ways in which this information could be made available.  The Head of 
Financial Services confirmed that £8,000 had been made available for 
2010/11 and a further £10,000 for the following year.  The Portfolio Holder 
advised that, example A-Z Directories from other councils were being looked 
at as a template on which to base the Council’s own.  A working group would 
be formed to ensure that this was moved forward and updates would be 
provided to the Board on a regular basis. 
 
Members congratulated the Chairman of the Older People Task Group on 
completion of an impressive piece of work and the comprehensive topics 
covered in it.  It was a piece of work which should be publicised and used to 
encourage other Members to participate in Task Groups as this showed that 
they could make a difference and every opportunity should be used to 
promote this.  
 
It was agreed that the recommendations should be transferred to the 
recommendation tracker with a timetable set to ensure that the 
recommendations were implemented. 
 
The Board discussed, in detail, with the Chairman of the Older People Task 
Group the origin of the Task Group and if the Chairman felt there was a need 
to carry out further investigations.  The Chairman explained that the Assistant 
Chief Executive had, during the course of the Task Group, contacted 
Worcestershire County Council (WCC) in respect of the Older People’s 
Strategy for Worcestershire, which was currently being revised.  She 
confirmed that the Older People Task Group Report covered Levels 1 and 2 
and that it would be appropriate for the Board to investigate Levels 3, 4 and 5 
which dealt with dependency created by older age.  Officers confirmed that 

Page 2



Overview Board 
Tuesday 2nd February 2010 

 

this had in fact been included in the Board’s Work Programme, with an initial 
presentation to the meeting on 27th April 2010. 
 
Having considered the findings and recommendations contained within the 
report which related to the Overview investigation undertaken by the Older 
People Task Group, it was 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the report and recommendations contained within it are  approved; 
 and 
(b) that the report be submitted to Cabinet. 
 

45/09 REVIEW OF PROCUREMENT ARRANGEMENTS  
 
The Board received a report on the current procurement arrangements and 
practices in place across the Council to support the delivery of Value for 
Money.  The Head of Financial Services gave background information and 
advised Members that the Council had had a procurement advisor since 2006. 
The officer was shared with Redditch Borough Council in the delivery and 
advice of procurement activities across both councils.   
 
Members were informed that a procurement code and strategy had been 
developed to ensure a consistent approach and to provide appropriate levels 
of internal control when procuring goods and services.  It was anticipated that 
a significant element of the Government efficiency targets would be delivered 
through collaborative procurement and improved practices within local 
authorities.  The Office of Government Commerce (OGC) had revealed in its 
annual statement that the public sector had achieved a record £1.4bn savings 
from procurement collaboration schemes. 
 
Members were advised that the Use of Resources Framework included a 
focus on procurement and specifically identified improvement to Value for 
Money that could be delivered through procurement opportunities.  The 
Council had scored 2 (out of 4) on these areas.  Officers were preparing a self 
assessment in relation to the use of resources for 2009/10 which would 
include the improvements to procurement and identify areas of concern.  In 
addition, a County wide exercise had been undertaken, funded by the 
Regional Improvement Agency, to identify the supplier base across the 
County.  It was anticipated that this information could be used to drive 
collaborative working and encourage renegotiation with suppliers.  The report 
in relation to this information would be available shortly.  
 
After detailed discussion, Members agreed that it would be a useful exercise, 
for both Members and officers, for the Board to consider the procurement 
arrangements and strategy in more detail. 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the Board note the current arrangements in place in relation to 

procurement and relevant regulations; and 
(b) that a detailed review of the procurement arrangements be included in 

the Overview Board Work Programme for the year 2010/11. 

Page 3



Overview Board 
Tuesday 2nd February 2010 

 

 
46/09 IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CIVIL PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

PROPOSALS - VERBAL UPDATE  
 
The Board were advised that due to the new appointments of Heads of 
Service, the Head of Street Scene and Community was unable to attend the 
meeting.  It was hoped that the new Head of Environmental Services would be 
in a position to take up some of his role over the next few weeks and Members 
were asked to bear with the Management Team during this transitional period. 

 
Members were advised that a brief update had been received from the 
Transport and Engineering Officer in the absence of the Head of Street Scene 
and Community.   

 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the Head of Environmental Services be asked to attend the 

Overview Board meeting on 30th March 2010 to provide a verbal update; 
and 

(b) that the Overview Board receive a written report on the Implementation of 
the Civil Parking Enforcement Proposals at the Overview Board meeting 
on 27th April 2010. 

 
47/09 COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN THE DEMOCRATIC PROCESS TASK 

GROUP MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
The Board considered a report on the Community Involvement in the 
Democratic Process Task Group.  At the Overview Board meeting on 3rd 
November 2009 Councillor L. J. Turner had been appointed Chairman of the 
Community Involvement in the Democratic Process Task Group.  Members 
were advised that the Task Group had already had an informal meeting in 
order to prepare a project plan.  A formal meeting would be held on 4th 
February 2010 to approve the project plan and the Chairman gave details of 
witnesses they anticipated would attend the meetings and the topics to be 
covered.  The Chairman of the Task Group gave a brief outline of the 
anticipated objectives.   
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the membership of the Task Group be agreed; 
(b) that the terms of reference of the Community Involvement in the 
 Democratic Process Task Group as set out in the report be agreed; 
(c) that the Task Group commence its investigation as soon as possible 
 and report back to the Overview Board on 30th March 2010; and 
(d) that the Task Group be re-named “Community Involvement in Local 
 Democracy”. 
 

48/09 OVERVIEW BOARD QUARTERLY RECOMMENDATION TRACKER  
 
The Board considered the Quarterly Recommendation Tracker and was 
advised that officers were modifying the template of this document to 
incorporate more clarified information.  Members agreed it would be useful to 
include the Portfolio Holder’s details, the date when the item came before the 

Page 4



Overview Board 
Tuesday 2nd February 2010 

 

Overview Board and a timescale to cover implementation and the outcomes of 
each recommendation.  This would enable Members to monitor more closely 
the outcomes from recommendations and take any action necessary to ensure 
these were implemented and to see what had been achieved.  Members were 
advised that the information would also be included in the Overview & Scrutiny 
Board Annual Report. 
 
The Board discussed the recommendations agreed by the Overview Board at 
its meeting on 3rd November 2009, on the Communications Strategy Review 
2009, “that a simple easy to read breakdown of BDC’s responsibilities and 
service provision be provided periodically at key times of the year to residents 
to communicate how BDC allocates spending according to residents’ priorities 
and BDC budget allocations, emphasising value for money”.  Members were 
advised that it was difficult for the Council to make amendments to the 
information provided in this way.  The Head of Financial Services informed the 
Board that a full page “advertisement” was usually put in the local press and 
the information was also contained within Together Bromsgrove.  As Members 
were concerned that this was not published until later in the year, the Head of 
Financial Services undertook to check this with the relevant department and, if 
necessary, ask if it would be possible to bring the date forward. 
 
Members drew attention to the recommendations of the Anti-Social Behaviour 
and Alcohol Free Zones Task Group, agreed by the Board on 3rd February 
2009, particularly the recommendation “Maximise use and effectiveness of 
CCTV” and requested details of the outcome of the implementation of this 
decision. 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) that the Overview Board Quarterly Recommendation Tracker be noted 

and updated; 
(b) that officers make enquiries in respect of the implementation of the 

Anti-Social Behaviour and Alcohol Free Zones Task Group 
recommendations and report back to the Overview Board at the 
meeting to be held on 30th March 2010; and 

(c) that a new template for the Quarterly Recommendation Tracker be 
submitted to the Overview Board meeting on 30th March 2010 for 
approval. 

 
49/09 FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS - 1ST FEBRUARY TO 31ST MAY 

2010  
 
The Board considered the Forward Plan of Key Decisions 1st February to 31st 
May 2010 and expressed concern that several items which had been placed 
late on the Forward Plan did not give the Overview Board sufficient time to 
consider them before being presented to Cabinet.  The Head of Financial 
Services advised Members that she understood their concerns but explained 
that in some cases circumstances changed and Cabinet needed to take action 
as quickly as possible. 
 
The Board was also concerned that there was an element of slippage on 
some items on the Forward Plan and asked for clarification as to why this had 

Page 5



Overview Board 
Tuesday 2nd February 2010 

 

occurred.  The Head of Financial Services advised that this was, in some 
cases due to the implementation of the Shared Services Management Team 
structure and asked Members once again to bear with the Management Team 
during this transitional period.  
 
Members discussed possible items on the Forward Plan to investigate such as 
the Economic Development Strategy. However, officers confirmed that the 
Economic Development Strategy was in fact an item that was already included 
on the Scrutiny Board Work Programme. 
 

50/09 WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Board gave consideration to the Work Programme and discussed future 
topics.  Officers confirmed that at the meeting to be held on 30th March 2010 
Members would be given the opportunity to investigate both the planning 
policy (in light of the Planning Peer Review) and the licensing policy of the 
Council.  The Head of Financial Services confirmed that this would be dealt 
with by the Executive Director (Planning, Regeneration, Regulatory and 
Housing Services).   
 
Members agreed that by planning the work programme in advance it gave the 
relevant departments the opportunity to provide a comprehensive response to 
assist Members in the decision making process.   
 
As there were very few items programmed in for the Overview Board meeting 
to be held on 2nd March 2010, after discussion, Members agreed that this 
meeting time should be used as a meeting for the Community Involvement in 
Local Democracy Task Group. 
 
RESOLVED that the Overview Board Work Programme be agreed. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 7.55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 6



F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S

1 
M

A
R

C
H

 T
O

 3
0 

JU
N

E
 2

01
0 

T
hi

s 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n 
lis

ts
 t

he
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
n

s 
w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 t
ak

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
1 

M
ar

ch
 t

o 
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
. 

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

ar
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

us
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

or
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

ab
in

et
 a

nd
 r

el
at

e 
to

 m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 fa

ll 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ag

re
ed

 
B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

: 

(i)
 

re
su

lt 
in

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
cu

rr
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

, 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

or
 t

he
 m

ak
in

g 
of

 s
av

in
gs

 i
n 

ex
ce

ss
 o

f 
£5

0,
00

0 
or

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 fu

nc
tio

n 
to

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 r

el
at

es
; o

r 

(ii
) 

be
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
n 

te
rm

s 
of

 it
s 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 li

vi
ng

 o
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

n 
ar

ea
 c

om
pr

is
in

g 
tw

o 
or

 m
or

e 
w

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
di

st
ric

t;

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

1.
 

A
 d

ec
is

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 a

ny
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

r 
sa

vi
ng

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

f 
£5

0,
00

0 
pr

ov
id

ed
th

e
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
r 

sa
vi

ng
 is

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n.
   

2.
 

A
 v

ire
m

en
t o

f a
ny

 a
m

ou
nt

 e
xc

ee
di

ng
 £

50
,0

00
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

it 
is

 w
ith

in
 a

ny
 v

ire
m

en
t l

im
its

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il;

 

3.
 

A
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

di
sp

os
e 

of
 a

ny
 C

ou
nc

il 
as

se
t 

w
ith

 a
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

£5
0,

00
0 

or
 m

or
e 

or
 w

hi
ch

 is
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

by
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
O

ffi
ce

r;
 

4.
 

A
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

ce
as

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

e 
(o

th
er

 th
an

 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
es

sa
tio

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
f n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 6
 m

on
th

s)
. 

5.
 

A
ny

 p
ro

po
sa

l w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

e 
fo

r 
or

 a
ga

in
st

 a
ny

 m
in

or
ity

 g
ro

up
. 

F
u

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
ea

ch
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
n

 a
re

 a
p

p
en

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

o
rw

ar
d

 P
la

n
. 

T
o 

as
si

st
 w

ith
 in

te
rn

al
 f

or
w

ar
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
th

is
 P

la
n 

al
so

 li
st

s 
ot

he
r 

no
n-

ke
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
w

hi
ch

 t
he

 C
ab

in
et

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 f

ou
r 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d.
 T

he
 F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n 
is

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

si
te

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

  
 

Le
ad

er
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

. N
. D

en
ar

o 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

 a
nd

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 L

eg
al

, 
E

qu
al

iti
es

 &
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 IC

T
) 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

r.
 D

. W
. P

. B
oo

th
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

ee
t S

ce
ne

 a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 J
. T

. D
ud

dy
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

R
et

ai
l 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 G

en
er

at
io

n 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

) 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
rs

. J
. D

ye
r 

M
.B

.E
. 

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
. M

. A
. S

he
rr

ey
 

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
V

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
Li

fe
lin

e)
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 R

. D
. S

m
ith

 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
Y

ou
th

, S
po

rt
s,

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
ul

tu
re

  
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 C

us
to

m
er

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

. J
. W

hi
tta

ke
r 

 
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
or

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

th
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
do

cu
m

en
t 

ap
pe

nd
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n 

se
ts

 o
ut

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

an
y 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 A
ny

 p
er

so
n/

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

no
t 

lis
te

d 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 l
ik

e 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
or

 w
ho

 w
is

he
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ec
is

io
n 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 g
et

 in
 to

uc
h 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 r
ep

or
t a

ut
ho

r 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
at

e 
of

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

. C
on

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y 
yo

u 
m

ay
 w

rit
e 

to
 T

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

, 
E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

H
ou

se
, 

B
ur

co
t 

La
ne

, 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 B

60
 1

A
A

 o
r 

em
ai

l: 
k.

fir
th

@
br

om
sg

ro
ve

.g
ov

.u
k 

Page 8



It
em N
o

.
D

ec
is

io
n

T
ak

er
 &

 
E

xp
ec

te
d

  
   

D
at

e 
o

f 
D

ec
is

io
n

O
ri

g
in

al
E

xp
ec

te
d

D
at

e 
o

f 
D

ec
is

io
n

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
 

D
ec

is
io

n

(K
ey

 o
r 

N
on

-K
ey

)

L
ea

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

llo
r/

 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
er

C
o

m
m

en
ts

1
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
20

10
/1

1 
to

 2
01

2/
13

 
N

on
-K

ey
*

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 m

ak
e

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

2
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 L
ow

 C
os

t H
ou

si
ng

 S
ch

em
e 

K
ey

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
P

. J
. W

hi
tta

ke
r 

3
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

H
om

el
es

s 
G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

 –
 O

ut
tu

rn
 fo

r 
20

09
/1

0 
an

d 
P

ro
po

se
d 

U
se

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

K
ey

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
P

. J
. W

hi
tta

ke
r 

4
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

C
ab

in
et

3 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 2
01

0/
13

 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

5
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

 2
01

0 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

6
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 –

 H
ar

ds
hi

p 
R

el
ie

f 
P

ol
ic

y
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

7
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 B

oa
rd

/O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
T

as
k 

G
ro

up
 R

ep
or

t
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
M

rs
. M

. A
. S

he
rr

ey
 

8
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
10

 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

9
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

W
rit

e-
O

ffs
 –

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
es

(t
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 w
ill

 c
on

ta
in

 e
xe

m
pt

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ss
io

n)

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

. N
. D

en
ar

o 

Page 9



10
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
M

ar
ch

 
20

10

C
ap

ita
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

20
10

/1
3 

N
on

-K
ey

*
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
G

. N
. D

en
ar

o 
* 

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 m
ak

e
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th

e 
fu

ll 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
11

C
ab

in
et

7 
A

pr
il 

20
10

 
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 

20
10

C
ou

nc
il 

P
la

n 
20

10
/1

3 
P

ar
t 2

 
N

on
-K

ey
*

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

* 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 m

ak
e

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

12
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

A
cc

es
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

T
ra

ns
-P

eo
pl

e 
(S

po
rt

s 
&

 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 F

ac
ili

tie
s)

 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

&
 R

. D
. 

S
m

ith
13

C
ab

in
et

7 
A

pr
il 

20
10

 
C

ab
in

et
3 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

H
om

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 –

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
on

 D
el

iv
er

y 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

14
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

P
av

em
en

t C
af

é 
P

ol
ic

y 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

15
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

A
rt

rix
 –

 R
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
T

ru
st

 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
R

. D
. S

m
ith

 

16
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
M

ar
ch

20
09

B
en

ef
it 

T
ak

e-
U

p 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

17
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

4 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
J.

 T
. D

ud
dy

 
D

el
ay

ed
 p

en
di

ng
 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

N
or

th
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

Page 10



18
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 M

em
or

ia
l 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
19

C
ab

in
et

7 
A

pr
il 

20
10

 
C

ab
in

et
4 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 
20

09

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
R

ev
ie

w
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
M

. J
. A

. W
eb

b 
D

ef
er

re
d 

to
 ta

ke
 

ac
co

un
t o

f n
ew

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ta
l

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
 

20
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

21
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10
 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

22
C

ab
in

et
7 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
ab

in
et

3 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

P
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

E
ve

nt
s 

in
 B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t (

re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ol

ic
y)

 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
G

. N
. D

en
ar

o 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

23
C

ab
in

et
  

28
 A

pr
il 

20
10

 
C

ab
in

et
3 

M
ar

ch
 

20
10

P
re

-a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

dv
ic

e 
- 

C
ha

rg
es

N
on

-K
ey

*
* 

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
th

e 
fu

ll 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

D
el

ay
ed

 b
y 

of
fic

er
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
24

C
ab

in
et

28
 A

pr
il 

20
10

 
C

ab
in

et
3 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

10

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 
K

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

P
. J

. W
hi

tta
ke

r 
D

el
ay

ed
 b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

25
C

ab
in

et
28

 A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 P

ro
ce

ss
 –

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

B
oa

rd
/T

as
k 

G
ro

up
 r

ep
or

t 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

&
 M

. J
. A

. 
W

eb
b

26
C

ab
in

et
  

28
 A

pr
il 

20
10

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
E

xc
ep

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t –

 
M

ar
ch

  2
01

0 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

27
C

ab
in

et
  

28
 A

pr
il 

20
10

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

– 
M

ar
ch

  2
01

0 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

Page 11



28
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

A
pr

il 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

29
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
R

es
id

en
ts

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
- 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

/T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 R
ep

or
t  

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

M
. J

. A
. W

eb
b 

30
C

ab
in

et
  

2 
Ju

ne
 2

01
0 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

A
pr

il 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

31
C

ab
in

et
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
 

S
ta

te
m

en
to

fA
cc

ou
nt

s
N

on
-K

ey
*

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

G
. N

. D
en

ar
o 

* 
C

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

32
C

ab
in

et
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

E
xc

ep
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t –
 

A
pr

il 
 2

01
0 

N
on

-K
ey

C
ou

nc
ill

or
  

R
. H

ol
lin

gw
or

th
 

33
C

ab
in

et
30

 J
un

e 
20

10
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
– 

M
ay

 2
01

0 
N

on
-K

ey
C

ou
nc

ill
or

  
R

. H
ol

lin
gw

or
th

 

N
O

T
E

: T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
no

 C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
g 

in
 M

ay
 2

01
0 

Page 12



It
em

 N
o

.2
K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
P

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
P

et
er

 W
hi

ta
ke

r 

IT
E

M
B

R
O

M
S

G
R

O
V

E
 L

O
W

-C
O

S
T

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
C

H
E

M
E

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
N

on
e

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
Ja

yn
e 

B
ur

to
n.

 H
ou

si
ng

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

E
na

bl
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

1.
1 

S
in

ce
 

19
89

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

op
er

at
ed

 a
 L

ow
-C

os
t 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ch

em
e 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
22

2,
 o

ne
 t

w
o 

an
d 

th
re

e 
be

dr
oo

m
 h

ou
se

s 
so

ld
 t

o 
fir

st
 

tim
e 

bu
ye

rs
 

at
 

70
%

 
of

 
m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e.

 
T

he
 

pu
rc

ha
se

rs
 t

he
n 

ha
d 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 t

o 
st

ai
rc

as
e 

ou
t 

to
 f

ul
l o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

ha
ve

 e
xe

rc
is

ed
 

th
is

 
rig

ht
 

m
ea

ni
ng

 
th

at
 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

w
 

on
ly

 
on

e 
hu

nd
re

d 
an

d 
tw

en
ty

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

le
ft 

in
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
  

1.
2 

T
he

 
cu

rr
en

t 
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

 
cr

ite
ria

 
is

 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

w
ho

 
liv

e 
in

 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s,
 

an
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
on

ly
 f

ift
ee

n 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

Lo
w

 
C

os
t 

H
ou

si
ng

 w
ai

tin
g 

lis
t. 

Lo
w

 d
em

an
d 

is
 p

ar
tly

 
du

e 
to

 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 
of

 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

m
or

tg
ag

es
 f

or
 t

he
se

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ly
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 
A

s 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

on
ly

 b
ec

om
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
oc

ca
si

on
al

ly
 

w
ith

 v
er

y 
lit

tle
 n

ot
ic

e 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

lis
t 

ar
e 

 
ra

re
ly

 in
 a

 p
os

iti
on

 to
 m

ov
e 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
th

en
 

ha
ve

 
to

 
be

 
pa

ss
ed

 
to

 
es

ta
te

 
ag

en
ts

 
fo

r 
op

en
 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
to

 a
ny

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pu

rc
ha

se
rs

 w
ho

 m
y 

be
 

fr
om

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 
 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

A
ffe

ct
s 

al
l w

ar
ds

 

Page 13



1.
3 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 t
he

re
fo

re
 p

ro
po

se
s 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 t
o 

th
e 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
 c

rit
er

ia
 a

nd
 r

ev
is

ed
 m

et
ho

ds
 o

f 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

an
d 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
th

at
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

sa
le

.

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

N
/A

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

C
irc

ul
at

ed
 to

 H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

vi
a 

em
ai

l

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

N
/A

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
N

/A

Page 14



It
em

 N
o

.3
K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
P

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
 

   
   

   
   

3 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

llr
 P

et
er

 W
hi

tta
ke

r 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 

IT
E

M

O
U

T
U

R
N

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 O
F

 C
LG

 
H

O
M

E
LE

S
S

N
E

S
S

 G
R

A
N

T
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 
20

09
/1

0 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
S

E
 O

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
F

O
R

 H
O

M
E

LE
S

S
N

E
S

S
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

A
T

IV
E

 
S

C
H

E
M

E
S

 F
O

R
 2

01
0/

11

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
A

.M
. C

oe
l 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

er
 

01
52

7 
88

27
0

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t a
dv

is
in

g 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

C
LG

 G
ra

nt
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
us

e 
on

 a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
sc

he
m

es
. 

T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

: 

! 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

sc
he

m
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 in

 p
la

ce
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

C
LG

 
G

ra
nt

.

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

E
ffe

ct
 u

po
n 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

w
ar

ds
 

Page 15



! 
C

ur
re

nt
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

tr
en

ds
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

 
! 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

aw
ar

d 
of

 g
ra

nt
 to

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1.

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

R
S

L’
s

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
C

A
B

B
as

el
in

e
B

Y
H

F

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

T
he

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

 p
la

ce
 s

in
ce

 2
00

2 
ha

s 
m

em
be

rs
 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
br

oa
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. A

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 is
 m

ad
e 

an
nu

al
ly

 fo
r 

pa
rt

ne
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
to

 s
ub

m
it 

bi
ds

 a
nd

 c
om

m
en

t u
po

n 
al

l d
em

an
ds

 u
po

n 
th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

fo
rm

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 th
at

 w
ill

 c
om

e 
be

fo
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

 in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t. 
  

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
10

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
A

ll 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 r

ep
re

se
nt

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
. 

Page 16



It
em

 N
o

. 4
K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
P

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
 

3 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

llr
 P

et
er

 W
hi

tta
ke

r 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
fo

r 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng

IT
E

M

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
F

or
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 2
01

0 
– 

20
13

.

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

w
ar

ds
. 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

D
ra

ft 
S

P
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
A

.M
. C

oe
l 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

er
 

01
52

7 
88

12
70

 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

S
in

ce
 2

00
3,

 th
e 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
ho

us
in

g 
re

la
te

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

ou
r 

m
os

t v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

an
d 

ch
ao

tic
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
6 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
. T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

es
se

nt
ia

l p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
 n

ee
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
ga

in
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 li
ve

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t l

ife
 w

ith
 li

m
ite

d 
or

 n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
is

 h
el

pi
ng

 m
or

e 
th

an
 2

0,
00

0 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
 to

 a
tta

in
 o

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 r
el

at
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
   

T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 b

rin
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

a 
ne

w
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

20
10

-2
01

3 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 th

at
 w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 a
nd

 
em

be
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

in
te

nt
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

he
lp

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

an
d 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

E
ffe

ct
 u

po
n 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

w
ar

ds
. 

Page 17



to
 w

id
er

 s
oc

ie
ty

 w
ith

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

. T
hi

s 
st

ra
te

gy
 is

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

a 
ke

y 
do

cu
m

en
t f

or
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

 y
ea

rs
, s

et
tin

g 
ou

t t
he

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r 

m
ee

tin
g 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

nd
 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

in
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

T
he

 fu
nd

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

s 
ar

gu
ab

ly
 

th
e 

bi
gg

es
t c

ha
lle

ng
e 

in
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 th
es

e 
ke

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 o

fte
n 

a 
lif

el
in

e 
fo

r 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 s
us

ta
in

ed
. 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

6 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

ils
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
C

T
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 
R

S
Ls

S
up

po
rt

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

E
ve

nt
s,

 fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 

fo
rm

al
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 d
ra

ft 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

A
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ev

en
t f

or
 k

ey
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
M

em
be

rs
 is

 b
ei

ng
 p

la
nn

ed
 p

rio
r 

to
 fo

rm
al

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

D
C

’s
. 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

T
he

 D
ra

ft 
D

oc
um

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ci

rc
ul

at
ed

 fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
09

 a
nd

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

0 .

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
6 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
ils

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

C
T

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
 

Page 18



It
em

 N
o

.1
2

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

 
  7

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
0

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

eo
ff 

D
en

ar
o 

 

IT
E

M
S

P
O

R
T

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

IS
U

R
E

 –
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 

F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 –

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 F
O

R
 T

R
A

N
S

-P
E

O
P

LE
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

w
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
– 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

– 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

-P
eo

pl
e 

– 
P

ol
ic

y 
 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 

F
io

na
 S

co
tt,

 E
qu

al
ity

 O
ffi

ce
r

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 0

15
27

 8
81

71
9 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 to

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

on
 a

nd
 in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

ol
ic

y 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

– 
A

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

-
pe

op
le

. T
he

re
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
po

lic
y 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
or

 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

po
rt

s 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 a

ris
e 

w
he

n 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 g

oi
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
pr

iv
ac

y 
ne

ed
s 

or
 m

ay
 

pr
es

en
t i

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 to

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

us
er

s.
 T

hi
s 

po
lic

y 
w

ill
 e

xp
la

in
 th

e 
be

st
 w

ay
s 

of
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 th

es
e 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 a

nt
 th

is
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

st
af

f b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 c

an
 r

ef
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 a
ris

e.
 T

he
 d

ra
ft 

po
lic

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f s
pe

ci
al

is
t k

no
w

le
dg

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
G

en
de

r 
T

ru
st

 a
nd

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

w
id

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t u
p 

to
 th

e 
31

st
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0.
 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

T
he

 in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ol
ic

y 
af

fe
ct

s 
al

l w
ar

ds
 in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t a
nd

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 w
ho

 u
se

 
S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il.

  

Page 19



C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

T
ra

ns
-p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 
D

is
tr

ic
t a

nd
 tr

an
s 

– 
pe

op
le

 
vi

si
tin

g 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t. 

A
ll 

ot
he

r 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ho

 u
se

 th
e 

S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

or
 th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

re
 

al
so

 a
ffe

ct
ed

. T
he

 P
ol

ic
y 

pr
om

ot
es

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
po

lic
y.

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

T
he

 D
ra

ft 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
C

om
m

en
ts

 fo
rm

 h
av

e 
be

en
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

si
te

 s
in

ce
 1

2th
 N

ov
em

be
r.

 
T

he
re

 w
as

 a
 p

re
ss

 r
el

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 w

ee
k 

w
hi

ch
 

an
no

un
ce

d 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pe

rio
d 

an
d 

th
e 

dr
op

 in
 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tr
e.

 T
he

se
 d

ro
p 

in
 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
re

 fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff 

to
 ta

lk
 to

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t 
ad

vi
se

r 
on

 th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 a
nd

 g
iv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
. T

ra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

el
ec

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

, E
qu

al
ity

 C
ha

m
pi

on
s.

 T
he

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

irc
ul

at
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

m
en

t t
o 

S
en

io
r 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
s 

an
d 

T
ra

de
 U

ni
on

s.
 

F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

In
tr

an
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 w
id

el
y 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

on
ta

ct
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

2nd
 N

ov
em

be
r 

to
 3

1st
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
N

/A

Page 20



It
em

 N
o

. 1
3

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

 
   

7 
A

p
ri

l 2
01

0 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

llr
 P

et
er

 W
hi

tta
ke

r,
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 H
ol

de
r 

fo
r 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

H
ou

si
ng

IT
E

M
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 U

P
O

N
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 O
F

 A
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

W
ID

E
 H

O
M

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 F

O
R

 
W

O
R

C
E

S
T

E
R

S
H

IR
E

. 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
A

.M
. C

oe
l 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

er
 

01
52

7 
88

12
70

 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

In
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
jo

in
t c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 a
 

ne
w

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

H
om

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

ga
ve

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 fi

na
lis

e 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
m

itt
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l b

as
ed

 b
ud

ge
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
th

at
 a

re
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
N

or
th

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

C
ar

e 
an

d 
R

ep
ai

r 
A

ge
nc

y.
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
bo

dy
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
.

T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 b

e 
a 

pr
og

re
ss

 r
ep

or
t u

po
n 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

th
e 

sc
op

e 
an

d 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

ag
en

cy
 th

at
 w

ill
 p

la
y 

a 
ke

y 
ro

le
 in

 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

E
ffe

ct
 u

po
n 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

W
ar

ds
. 

Page 21



de
liv

er
in

g 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
re

la
te

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 th
os

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 m

ee
d 

of
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, h
el

at
h 

an
d 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 th
ei

r 
ch

os
en

 
ho

m
e.

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

6 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

ils
P

C
T

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 S
er

vi
ce

 
R

S
Ls

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ul

ti 
A

ge
nc

y 
S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 

jo
in

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

F
or

m
al

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

st
af

f 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 
tr

an
sf

er
rin

g 
in

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

A
pr

il 
20

09
 –

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0.

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
6 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
ils

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
S

up
po

rt
in

g 
pe

op
le

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 S
er

vi
ce

. 

Page 22



It
em

 N
o

.1
4

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

 
 7

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
0 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 P
et

er
 W

hi
tta

ke
r 

 

IT
E

M
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 C

A
F

É
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T

S
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 
R

ep
o

rt
 o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f 
H

ea
d

 o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
S

er
vi

ce
s

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 
D

eb
bi

e 
W

ar
re

n 
S

en
io

r 
S

ol
ic

ito
r 

01
52

7 
88

16
09

 
d.

w
ar

re
n@

br
om

sg
ro

ve
.g

ov
.u

k

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
T

h
e 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
p

er
m

it
s 

b
o

th
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l c
o

n
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

to
 g

iv
e 

co
n

se
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
o

b
je

ct
s 

o
r 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

o
n

 a
 

h
ig

h
w

ay
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
ei

th
er

 g
en

er
at

in
g

 
in

co
m

e,
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

d
vi

ce
 o

r 
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
.

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
u

se
s 

th
is

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 t
o

 
g

ra
n

t 
p

er
m

is
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
“p

av
em

en
t 

ca
fe

s”
 o

n
 h

ig
h

w
ay

 
la

n
d

.

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l h
as

 b
ee

n
 n

eg
o

ti
at

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l t

o
 s

ee
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

is
 p

o
w

er
 c

an
 b

e 
ex

er
ci

se
d

 
w

h
o

lly
 b

y 
B

ro
m

sg
ro

ve
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 in

d
ic

at
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

ac
ce

p
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 is

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

in
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a 

p
o

lic
y.

   

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

h
e 

fe
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

o
lic

y 
to

 b
e 

ap
p

lie
d

. 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

T
he

 P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 a
pp

ly
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 d
is

tr
ic

t. 
 W

hi
ls

t i
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
of

 m
os

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e,

 a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t, 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

po
lic

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 d

is
tr

ic
t. 

Page 23



C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s:

 
W

o
rc

es
te

rs
h

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e,

 in
fo

rm
al

 m
ee

tin
gs

 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

be
ga

n 
in

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

an
d 

is
 d

ue
 to

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
N

/A

Page 24



It
em

 N
o

. 2
4 

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
28

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
0 

L
E

A
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

/ P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

 
H

O
L

D
E

R
C

llr
 P

et
er

 W
hi

tta
ke

r 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

r 
F

or
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
H

ou
si

ng

IT
E

M
C

O
U

N
T

Y
W

ID
E

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 

W
O

R
C

E
S

T
E

R
S

H
IR

E
 

W
A

R
D

S
 A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 B

E
 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 T

A
K

E
R

 

R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

D
ra

ft 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

 

A
.M

. C
oe

l 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
er

 
01

52
7 

88
12

70
 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
T

he
 

re
po

rt
 

w
ill

 
br

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

a 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

. 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 h

ou
si

ng
 f

un
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 p
re

do
m

in
an

tly
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

w
ith

 
a 

ve
ry

 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

an
d 

st
at

ut
or

y 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 

ag
en

ci
es

. 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 

th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

m
or

e 
co

-
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

jo
in

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
si

x 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
ils

, 
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 i
ts

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
.  

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

pr
od

uc
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
, 

ne
ed

s 
le

d,
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 f

oc
us

 p
rim

ar
ily

 o
n 

an
 

ar
ea

’s
 n

ee
ds

. 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 t

he
se

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

R
E

A
S

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

ffe
ct

 u
po

n 
tw

o 
or

 m
or

e 
w

ar
ds

.

K
ey

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
. 

Page 25



to
 

ta
ke

 
a 

m
uc

h 
w

id
er

 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 

ov
er

vi
ew

 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 

co
m

pl
ex

 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
po

lic
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

ke
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 a
nd

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs

W
ith

in
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

, 
in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

ha
s 

be
en

 
gi

ve
n 

by
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

es
 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 c

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

th
at

 
w

ou
ld

 p
ic

k 
up

 n
at

io
na

l 
an

d 
re

gi
on

al
 i

ss
ue

s 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 
Lo

ca
l 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
(L

S
P

) 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
un

ty
. 

It 
w

ou
ld

 i
nc

lu
de

 a
 l

oc
al

 f
oc

us
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

of
 t

he
 

di
st

ric
ts

 
w

ith
 

A
ct

io
ns

 
P

la
ns

 
th

at
 

re
fle

ct
ed

 
th

e 
ke

y 
ou

tc
om

es
 f

or
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

lo
ck

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

in
to

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
gr

ea
tly

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

’s
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 A

re
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

C
A

A
).

 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
ils

 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

C
T

R
S

L’
s

S
up

po
rt

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 

H
om

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 A

ge
nc

y 
W

M
R

A

M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
C

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

T
w

o 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ev
en

ts
 w

er
e 

he
ld

 o
n 

11
th

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

(B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

) 
an

d 
28

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
(W

yc
ha

vo
n)

, t
he

se
 w

er
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

 u
p 

by
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 s
et

 u
p 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

ll 
cl

ie
nt

 g
ro

up
s.

 

C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 o
r 

d
at

es
 

F
in

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
up

on
 th

e 
dr

af
t 

do
cu

m
en

t w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

10
. 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
 W

IT
H

 
O

th
er

 W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 d

is
tr

ic
t c

ou
nc

ils
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

Page 26



 1 

OVERVIEW BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE AND WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10  
 
2nd March 2010  
 
The Overview Board (OB) is forward looking and plays a major part in the development of Council policy.   
 
1. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS (INCLUDING UPDATES) 
 
1.1 Schedule of meetings and agenda items 
 
See Appendix 1 - Schedule of meetings and agenda items. 
 
1.2 Standing Items 
 
The following items will be considered at regular intervals, as indicated.   
 

• The Forward Plan 
 
The Forward Plan consists of Key Decisions which it is proposed will be taken over forthcoming months.  Additional information 
is also supplied in relation to anticipated reports due to be considered by the Cabinet during 2009/2010.  The Forward Plan is 
to be considered at regular intervals, as indicated.   
 

• Recommendation Tracker 
 
A quarterly report monitoring the implementation of overview recommendations.  Considered every quarter.   
 
2. OVERVIEW BOARD TASK GROUPS 
 
2.1 Current Overview Board Task Groups 
 
See Appendix 2a - Current Overview Board Task Groups 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 27



 2 

 
 
2.2 Task Group Reviews 
 
Consideration of the implementation progress of OB Task Group recommendations agreed by the Cabinet, considered by the 
reconvened Task Group.   
 
See Appendix 2b - OB Task Group Reviews 
 
3.0 OUTCOME OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 
The recorded outcome of previous meetings of the Overview Board, including and recommendations made.   
 
See Appendix 3 – Outcome of Previous Meetings P

age 28



 3 

Appendix 1 - Schedule of meetings and agenda items 
 

Date of Meeting Subject Description 

Witnesses 
Department and 
Leader Officers 

Community 
Partners etc 

Decision Maker(s) / 
Decision Date Possible Outcomes 

2nd March 2010  Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group Update  

Update from the 
Chairman of the Task 
Group   

Cllr L. Turner – 
Chairman of the 

Task Group 
 

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic 

Services 

The Overview Board 
30th March 2010 

 

30th March 2010 Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group Report 
and Recommendations 

A report of the Head of 
Legal, Equalities and 
Democratic Services to 
agree the report and 
recommendations of the 
Community Involvement 
in the Democratic 
Process Task Group.   

Cllr L. Turner – 
Chairman of the 

Task Group 
 

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic 

Services 

The Overview Board 5th 
Jan) 

Agreement of the 
Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group report and 
recommendations   

 Bromsgrove Planning 
Policy 

To consider the 
Council’s planning policy 
framework the planning 

process and 
opportunities for local 

A report to consider the 
outcome of the peer 
review of planning.   

Cllr Mrs J Dyer – 
Cabinet Member 
for Planning and 

Transport 
 

Phil Street - 
Executive 
Director of 

Cabinet 
 

Cllr Mrs J Dyer – Cabinet 
Member for Planning and 

Transport 

 

P
age 29



 4 

democratic influence 
over the development of 
local planning policies 

and strategies. 

Partnerships & 
Projects 

 
David Hammond 

- Head of 
Planning & 

Environmental 
Services 

 
Licensing Policy in 
Bromsgrove (link with 
Bromsgrove Planning 

Policy) 
To consider the 

Council’s licensing 
policy and opportunities 

for local democratic 
influence over the 

development of local 
licensing policies and 

strategies. 

To consider the linkages 
between the Licensing 

and Planning process of 
the council 

Phil Street - 
Executive 
Director of 

Partnerships & 
Projects 

 
David Hammond 

- Head of 
Planning & 

Environmental 
Services, 

 
Sharon Smith – 
licensing officer. 

  

 Implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement 
proposals  
 
(verbal update) 
 

An update on the future 
implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals 
upon the conclusion of 
the Agency Agreement 
with the County Council. 

 
John Stanliand – 

Executive 
Director 

Planning, 
Regeneration, 

Regulatory, 
Housing Services 

 
Guy Revans 

Head of 

The Cabinet 
 

Cllr James Duddy – 
Cabinet Member for 

Economic Development, 
Retail Regeneration and 

Revenue Generation. 
 

 

P
age 30



 5 

Environmental 
Services 

 

 
Overview & Scrutiny 
Proposal - Railway 
Station Development 
(Councillor Mrs. J. M. 

L. A. Griffiths) 

 

John Stanliand – 
Executive 
Director 

Planning, 
Regeneration, 

Regulatory, 
Housing Services 

  

27th April 2010  The Worcestershire 
Older Peoples’ 
Strategy 
To consider the 
Worcestershire Older 
Peoples’ Strategy levels 
3, 4 and 5. 

 Hugh Bennett - 
Assistant Chief 

Executive 
 

Keith Hoare - 
Joint 

Commissioning 
Officer, Joint 

Commissioning 
Unit, 

Worcester 
County Council45   
T 01905 822631 

 
Catherine Driscoll 
– Head of Adult 

Social Care, 
Worcestershire 
County Council 

 
Peter Arch – 

Worcestershire County 
Council & WPCT 

 
Cllr M Sherrey – BDC 
Cabinet Member for 

Vulnerable and Older 
People 

 

P
age 31



 6 

Head of Joint 
Commissioning 

Unit, 
Worcestershire 
County Council 

 Implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement 
proposals  
 
(written report) 
 

A report on the future 
implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals 
upon the conclusion of 
the Agency Agreement 
with the County Council. 

Cllr James Duddy 
– Cabinet 

Member for 
Economic 

Development, 
Retail 

Regeneration 
and Revenue 
Generation. 

 
Guy Revans 

Head of 
Environmental 

Services 
 

The Cabinet 
 

Cllr James Duddy – 
Cabinet Member for 

Economic Development, 
Retail Regeneration and 

Revenue Generation. 
 

 

2010/2011 M. 
YEAR 

     

June 2010 
 

PPG17 Outturn / Sports 
Hub Provision 

At its meeting on 2nd 
June 2009, the Overview 
Board considered the 
PPG17 Outturn and 
Sports Hub Provision 
reports submitted to the 
Cabinet on 3rd June 
2009.  The Board 
resolved that further 

Michael Bell - 
Head of Street 

Scene and 
Community 

John Godwin – 
Deputy Head of 

Street Scene and 
Community 

 

Cllr Roger Smith – 
Cabinet Member for 

Youth, Sports, Recreation 
and Culture 

 

 

P
age 32



 7 

consideration be given to 
the issues in 12 months 
time in order to make an 
assessment of the 
delivery of services as 
outlined within the 
reports. 

 Recommendation 
Tracker 
- Permanent Item - 
 

Quarterly 

A quarterly report 
monitoring the 
implementation of 
overview 
recommendations.  The 
next tracker report will 
be due October 2009. 

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic 
Services & 

Service Head(s) 
of relevant 

department(s) 

Cabinet & delegated 
persons 

(see Scheme of 
Delegation) 

A recommendation may 
be deemed 
implemented and “case 
closed” or not 
implemented and 
referred to a future 
meeting of the OB for 
review or referred back 
the decision maker.   

December 2010 
(TBC) 

The New Council House 
Accommodation 

To consider the plans 
and options for the new 
Council House premises.  

Cllr G. N. Denaro 
– Deputy Leader 

of the Council 
and Cabinet 
Member for 
Resources. 

Cabinet  

 Council Procurement 
 

To consider the policy 
and procedures for 
Council procurement, 
including the Contract 
and Procedure rules and 
tendering policy 
 

The Overview Board 2nd 
February 2010 resolved 
that a detailed review of 
the procurement 
arrangements be 
included in the Overview 
Board Work Programme 
for the year 2010/11. 
 

Cllr G Denaro – 
Cabinet Member 

for Resources 
 

Jayne Pickering 
- Head of 
Financial 
Services 

Cabinet 
 

Cllr G Denaro – Cabinet 
Member for Resources 

 

P
age 33



 8 

(Task Group) 

 

P
age 34



 9 

Appendix 2a - Current OB Task Groups 
 

Current Task Groups Date Report Due Other Information 

Community Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 

30th March 2010  The Task Group has been set up “To consider 
ways to improve community involvement in the 
democratic process and preparations for 
Democracy Year 2010 – 2011”. 

 
 
Appendix 2b - OB Task Group Reviews 
 

Task Group Date of Review 
(when Task Group is due to reconvene) 

Anti-Social Behaviour and Alcohol Free Zones March 2010 

Older People March 2011 

 

March 2010 Anti-Social Behaviour 
and Alcohol Free Zones 
Task Group 
Recommendations 
Implementation Review 

A report to consider the 
implementation of the 
Task Group 
recommendations 
agreed by the Cabinet 

Tony Beirn – 
Executive 
Director 
(Services) 

The Cabinet 
Cllr M. J. A. Webb 
(Portfolio Holder for 
Community and 
Customer Engagement 
and Community Safety)  
 

The recommendations may 
be deemed implemented 
and “case closed” or not 
implemented and referred 
to a future meeting of the 
OB for review or referred 
back the decision maker.   

P
age 35



 10 

March 2011 Older People Task 
Group Review 

A Task Group report to 
present the conclusions 
and recommendations of 
the Task Group 
investigation. 

Cllr Mrs Bunker – 
Chairman of the 

Older People 
Task Group 

 
Cllr Mrs M. 
A.Sherrey – 

portfolio holder 
Vulnerable and 
Older People. 

 
Hugh Bennett - 
Assistant Chief 

Executive 
 

The Overview Board (2nd 
Feb 2010) 

 
The Cabinet (March 

2010) 
 
 

The recommendations may 
be deemed implemented 
and “case closed” or not 
implemented and referred 
to a future meeting of the 
OB for review or referred 
back the decision maker.   

 

P
age 36



 11 

Appendix 3 – Outcome of Previous Meetings 

Date of Meeting Agenda Items/Topics Evidence/Reports 

Witnesses (inc. 
Department and 
Leader Officers) 

Decision Maker(s) / 
Decision Dates 

Outcomes/ 
Recommendations 

1 Sep 2009   
6.00 p.m. 

  
 

Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions and 
Anticipated Cabinet 
Reports 
(Split into 2 items) 
 

Standing Item 
 

 Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic Services 

Cabinet & delegated 
persons 
(see Scheme of 
Delegation) 

Inclusion of the Key 
Decisions on future OB 
meeting agendas for 
pre-decision 
consideration.   

 Older People Task 
Group Chair’s update 

Cllr Mrs Bunker to give 
brief verbal update to 
each meeting 

   

6 Oct 2009   
6.00 p.m. 

 

Older People Task 
Group Chair’s Update 

Cllr Mrs Bunker to give 
brief verbal update to 
each meeting 

n/a   

 Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions and 
Anticipated Cabinet 
Reports 
(Split into 2 items) 
 

- Standing Item 

 Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic Services 

Cabinet & delegated 
persons 
(see Scheme of 
Delegation) 

Inclusion of the Key 
Decisions on future OB 
meeting agendas for 
pre-decision 
consideration.   

3 Nov 2009  
6.00 p.m 

The Corporate 
Communications 
Strategy 

To consider the 
communications strategy 
of the council and make 
any immediate 
recommendations for its 
further development to 
Cabinet on 4th November 
2009 and identify the key 

Hugh Bennett -  
Assistant Chief 
Executive 
 
Anne-Marie Darroch -
Communications and 
Customer First 
Manager 

Cllr Hollingworth – 
The Leader 

 
Cabinet 4th 

November 2009 
 

RECOMMENDED: 
(a) that the 
Mosaic system be 
employed to inform 
targeted messages to 
different groups of 
residents across the 
District; 

P
age 37



 12 

linkages of the strategy 
to the proposed Task 
Group on Improving 
Residents’ Satisfaction 

(b) that a 
simple easy to read 
breakdown of BDC’s 
responsibilities and 
service provision be 
provided periodically  at 
key times of the year to 
residents to 
communicate how BDC 
allocates spending 
according to residents’ 
priorities and BDC 
budget allocations, 
emphasising value for 
money;  
(c) that more 
focus be given on 
communications to 
local neighbourhoods 
and 
communities outside 
the town centre, 
including schemes such 
as the events stalls in 
town centres 
and  similar to the 
Bromsgrove District 
Housing Trust bus, to 
ensure that 
BDC communications 
reach all sections of the 
community across the 
District;   
(d) that 
linkages are enhanced 
between the 
Communications 

P
age 38



 13 

Strategy and council 
services 
communications needs 
and other strategic 
service plans to ensure 
that council services 
communications are 
fully supported through 
the Communications 
Strategy and vice 
versa;    
(e) that 
defined strategic 
communications 
processes are 
established to enhance 
and facilitate 
appropriate 
communications for 
shared services, 
including appropriate 
shared costs and 
service to service 
arrangements.   
 
RESOLVED that the 
Communication 
Strategy be considered 
where appropriate 
during consideration 
of forthcoming 
Overview and Scrutiny 
topics.      

 Implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals  
 

A report back on the 
implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals 

Michael Bell 
Head of Street Scene 
and Community 
 

The Cabinet 
 

Cllr James Duddy – 
Cabinet Member for 

 

P
age 39



 14 

(verbal update) 
 

upon the conclusion of 
the Agency Agreement 
with the County 

Steve Martin - 
Transport and 
Engineering Officer, 
Street Scene and 
Community 
 

Economic 
Development, Retail 
Regeneration and 

Revenue Generation. 
 

 Report of the quarterly 
meeting between the 
Leader and the 
Chairman of the 
Overview Board.   

The Chairman to give a 
verbal update.   

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic Services 

The Overview Board 
3rd Nov 2009 

Consideration of any 
proposals from the 
Leader arsing from the 
meeting.   

 Overview Board Work 
Programme and meeting 

schedule 

The results of the 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Work Planning 
Workshop and Updated 
Scrutiny Board Work 
Programme.  Proposals 
to be received for 
Community Involvement 
in the Democratic 
Process Task Group.   

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 
Democratic Services 

The Overview Board 
3rd Nov 2009 

Agreement of  topics 
allocated to the 
Overview Board and 
prioritised.   

2 Feb 2010   
6.00 p.m. 

Community 
Involvement in the 
Democratic Process 
Task Group Terms of 
Reference and 
Membership.   

A report of the Head of 
Legal, Equalities and 
Democratic Services to 
agree the Terms of 
reference, membership 
and project plan for the 
Community Involvement 
in the Democratic 
Process Task Group.   

 
Head of Legal, 

Equalities & 
Democratic Services 

 
Hugh Bennett - 
Assistant Chief 

Executive 
 

The Overview Board 
2 Feb 2010 

 

RESOLVED: 
(a) that the 
membership of the 
Task Group be agreed; 
(b) that the terms 
of reference of the 
Community 
Involvement in the 
 Democratic 
Process Task Group as 
set out in the report be 
agreed; 
(c) that the Task 
Group commence its 
investigation as soon 
as possible  and 

P
age 40



 15 

report back to the 
Overview Board on 
30th March 2010; and 
(d) that the Task 
Group be re-named 
“Community 
Involvement in Local 
 Democracy”. 
 

 

 
Council Procurement 

 
To consider the policy 

and procedures for 
Council procurement, 
including the Contract 

and Procedure rules and 
tendering policy. 

 

A report to consider the 
policy and procedures 

for Council procurement, 
including the Contract 

and Procedure rules and 
tendering policy. 

 
Inc. The Procurement 
and Value for Money 
Action Plan 

Cllr G Denaro – 
Cabinet Member for 

Resources 
 

Jayne Pickering 
- Head of Financial 

Services 

Cabinet 
 

Cllr G Denaro – 
Cabinet Member for 

Resources 

RESOLVED: 
(a) that the Board 
note the current 
arrangements in place 
in relation to 
procurement and 
relevant regulations; 
and 
(b) that a detailed 
review of the 
procurement 
arrangements be 
included in the 
Overview Board Work 
Programme for the year 
2010/11. 
 

 Implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement 
proposals  
 
(written report) 
 

A report on the future 
implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement proposals 
upon the conclusion of 
the Agency Agreement 
with the County Council. 

Cllr James Duddy – 
Cabinet Member for 

Economic 
Development, Retail 
Regeneration and 

Revenue Generation. 
 

Michael Bell 
Head of Street Scene 

and Community 
 

The Cabinet 
 

Cllr James Duddy – 
Cabinet Member for 

Economic 
Development, Retail 
Regeneration and 

Revenue Generation. 
 

RESOLVED: 
a - that the Head of 
Environmental Services 
be asked to attend the 
Overview Board 
meeting on 30th March 
2010 to provide a 
verbal update; and 
b - that the Overview 
Board receive a written 
report on the 

P
age 41



 16 

Implementation of the 
Civil Parking 
Enforcement Proposals 
at the Overview Board 
meeting on 27th April 
2010. 
 

 Older People Task 
Group Report  

A Task Group report to 
present the conclusions 
and recommendations of 
the Task Group 
investigation. 

Cllr Mrs Bunker – 
Chairman of the 

Older People Task 
Group 

 
Cllr Mrs M. A.Sherrey 

– portfolio holder 
Vulnerable and Older 

People. 
 

Hugh Bennett - 
Assistant Chief 

Executive 
 

The Overview Board 
(2nd Feb 2010) 

 
The Cabinet (March 

2010) 
 
 

RESOLVED: 
(a) that the report 
and recommendations 
contained within it are 
approved;  and 
(b) that the report 
be submitted to 
Cabinet. 
 

 Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions and 
Anticipated Cabinet 
Reports 
(Split into 2 items) 
 

Standing Item 

 Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 

Democratic Services 

Cabinet & delegated 
persons 

(see Scheme of 
Delegation) 

Inclusion of the Key 
Decisions on future OB 
meeting agendas for 
pre-decision 
consideration.   

 Recommendation 
Tracker 
- Permanent Item - 
 

Quarterly 

A quarterly report 
monitoring the 
implementation of 
overview 
recommendations.   

Head of Legal, 
Equalities & 

Democratic Services 
& Service Head(s) of 

relevant 
department(s) 

Cabinet & delegated 
persons 

(see Scheme of 
Delegation) 

RESOLVED: 
(a) that the 
Overview Board 
Quarterly 
Recommendation 
Tracker be noted and 
updated; 
(b) that officers 
make enquiries in 

P
age 42



 17 

respect of the 
implementation of the 
Anti-Social Behaviour 
and Alcohol Free Zones 
Task Group 
recommendations and 
report back to the 
Overview Board at the 
meeting to be held on 
30th March 2010; and 

 that a new template for 
the Quarterly 
Recommendation 
Tracker be submitted to 
the Overview Board 
meeting on 30th March 
2010 for approval. 
 

 

P
age 43



P
age 44

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Overview Board held on 2nd February 2010
	5 Forward Plan of Key Decisions
	6 Work Programme

